

R.M.H MOTORCYCLE CLUB

July 3, 2017

ATTENDANCE: Carly Kukowski Courtney Schmale Stacey Roberts
Brian Roberts Mark Robideau Nathan Larsgard
Kari Larsgard Emilee Speight Amber Giroux

FINANCIAL: Chequing \$26653.40 (\$2500 hold)

OLD BUSINESS

- Discussed minutes/old business from last month

NEW BUSINESS

- Special Events
 - May 28 – Byrnies Race
 - 76 Rider turn out! Everyone enjoyed the obstacles and the good viewing!
 - Swap Meet got moved to May 13th at Glenns Sportsline. – Carly reported turn out was fairly poor. Approx 4 tables set up. Will discuss doing something maybe at a race for next year.
 - June 10th MX – Cancelled due to weather
 - June 11 – Ricinus – Cancelled due to weather
 - June 16- Jason Schrage Clinic – Honda Clinic @ track went awesome!!! Offroad Clinic was good, there was a variety of levels there and maybe for next year we should try and split up the different levels.
 - June 25 – Ricinus Make up Date – 81 riders. Went good. – We did a better job of pre race meeting & sweepers meeting
 - July 8 – Team/Big Dawg Race at Ricinus – Courtney Schmale and Cole Reis – things looking like a go.
 - July 9 – Ricinus – Kevin Arthur and friends – Still a go.
 - August 20th – Gloomy Creek – Wes Shippelt and friends. –Wes not at meeting to confirm, but safe to say so far still a go. Amber and Brian confirmed as they did about 8kms of trail clearing.
 - Sept 2 – MX – Kendra Reap – Hopeful for a race
 - Sept 16 – Osbournes – a go ahead – Rob will do course – Club will take care of everything else.
- MX Update
 - Cat still needs to get repaired. We need to get Cat to Jonas's shop somehow. Brian will look into trucking.
 - Jonas Alm extended the ripper on the dozer. However, the right hand steering clutch has failed. Approx a \$2200 repair. Discussion of repairing the other side since we are there? Kendra motions that we will pay Jonas Alm to repair dozer. Amber seconds. All in favour.
 - Discussion of picnic tables put at track. Stacey motions we allow MX track to purchase 4 picnic tables. Nathan seconds. All in favour.
 - Discussion of one big fire pit area @ track, and allow above ground propane/portable fire pit areas.

- Brian working on getting STARS location sign put up at track. As well as temporary ones for offroad race sets.
 - Skidder running poorly – Mark Robideau will be looking at
- Offroad Update
 - Medics were good at Ricinus 1. Got more advanced medics out of Caroline. We felt good about them, and the race,
 - Ricinus 2/team race – Need to stress at fun day on Saturday that it is just for FUN!! Discussion of Payouts – Courtney and Cole have this handled! They will also do some flagging for the race. Toilets/ambulance will be there, but no caterer. Need to see some more volunteers for both Saturday and Sunday!
 - Gloomy Creek – Discussion if Wes and friends were still hosting? – Haven't heard from them. Amber will follow up. Need to find someone else to host if they are not going to.
 - Digital scoring – Worked awesome at Ricinus. Stressful for Stacey, but all worked out! Have a few issues to work out, but mostly all good!
- Stacey motions that we purchase a portable mike speaker for pre race meetings/awards etc. Also plays music if we want to have a dance party. Courtney seconds. All in favour.
- Club Generator still not running well. Take to Gateway for Repair. Amber motions. Nathan Seconds. All in favour.
- Race Trailer to go somewhere between Ricinus and Gloomy Creek. Maybe we can take to Corey Coopers so he can do the updates to it.

Meeting Adjourned.